NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

TO: Nancy Rock, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: Rich Carlson, Interim Superinlend@a o
FROM: Chelsie Overby, Board Secretary
DATE: December 15, 2021

SUBJECT: Chief School Administrator Contract Memo No: SB22-111
(Action Item)

NSBD Board Policy Manual:

BP 2121, Superintendent’s Contract: The School Board shall employ a Superintendent to
serve as its chief administrative officer for a contract term of not more than three years...
Note: A.S. 14.14.130 allows for the employment of a Chief School Administrator and
permits the Board to employ a Chief School Administrator by contract.

Issue Summary:

The Board of Education appointed David Vadiveloo as the Chief School Administrator at the
December 14, 2021 Regular Meeting for employment beginning April 4, 2022 through June
30, 2025.

Background:

The Association of Alaska School Boards (AASB) facilitated the NSBSD Board of
Education’s Superintendent search. This search began in September 2021. The Board
selected two finalists on November 15, 2021 and interviewed the candidates on December 3,
2021. A virtual town hall facilitated by AASB was held December 8, 2021 for deliberation
by the Board of Education on December 14, 2021.

Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education ratify the contract for David Vadiveloo for
the position of Chief School Administrator on the terms and conditions set out in the
contract dated December 16, 2021.”

Moved By: Seconded By:
Vote:




